INDETERMINATE SENTENCE REVIEW BOARD BOARD MEETING SUMMARY MINUTES

Friday, May 23, 2025

A regular meeting of the Indeterminate Sentence Review Board was held in the ISRB Office Building located at 637 Woodland Square Loop SE, Lacey, WA 98504, commencing at 9:00 a.m.

Present were:

Board Members: Kecia Rongen Corey McNally Jill Getty

Not Present:

Jeff Patnode, Board Member Meghan Kelly-Stallings, Board Member Leah Landon, Executive Director Rebecca Torrence, Executive Assistant

A. To the Table Case – Members had a full Board discussion of this ISRB case.

LT JUVBRD

- Jeremy Boone
- DOC #876217
- Purpose: Full Board Discussion
- Date: Friday, May 23, 2025
- List of Documents Reviewed
 - ISRB File
- An updated prosecutor recommendation was not received.
- Jeremy Boone was seen for a Release Hearing on May 13, 2025 at the Stafford Corrections Center.
- Summary Discussion

Corey McNally presented the case to the full Board.

• Jeremy Boone is being seen by the Board for his convictions of Murder in the First Degree in Snohomish County Cause 04-1-01963-4.

Mr. Boone and several co-defendants robbed and murdered an elderly man in his home. He was 16 years of age at the time of the crime and is currently 37 years of age.

Previous Criminal History:

Mr. Boone has no other criminal offenses.

Risk assessments show him to be a low risk to re-offend.

Mr. Boone has been incarcerated since October 2004. He has not has any serious infractions during his incarceration.

Mr. Boone has participated in programs offered to him to include substance use, AA/NA programming, Bridges to Life, Making it Work, Thinking 4 a Change, and educational programming.

Mr. Boone has great community support as well as family support.

Decision:

The panel recommends Mr. Boone be released to the community.

Reasons:

- Treatment/Programming completed: SUD IDT 3-12-24, AA/NA programming (from the present back to 2017), Bridges to Life 1-3-24, Making it Work 6-6-23, T4C 4-20-20, Toast Masters 9-26-19, Redemption 5-13-19, HEAL 10-9-18, Bridges to Life 12-28-15, 2013 AA degree and extensive educational programming, Participated in Concerned Lifers Program.
- Mr. Boone has been assessed to be a low risk of reoffending and was determined to be a reasonable candidate for release.
- He has addressed the risk factors of antisocial attitudes and behavior, antisocial peers and poor coping while incarcerated, reducing his risk of reoffense.
- His index offense is his only offense and was not part of a pattern of behavior.
- Mr. Boone has close relationships with his family who are supportive of him as well as the support and resources of non-profit organizations to aid in his transition to the community.
- Mr. Boone has not earned any serious infractions while being incarcerated and earned significantly more positive behavioral observations than negative indicating he has the ability, and it is likely he will follow the conditions of supervision.
- Conditions of supervision appear adequate to protect the community.

Recommendations:

- Strong controls around drug use.
- Strong controls around relationships.
- Internet Monitoring
- Electronic Monitoring
- Mental Health evaluation and follow treatment recommendations.

Next Action:

• Submit an Offender Release Plan (ORP) for consideration.

• Vote:

Jeff Patnode Not Available

Kecia Rongen Agree with recommendation
Corey McNally Agree with recommendation
Jill Getty Agree with recommendation

Meghan Kelly-Stallings Not Available